

Hilliard Bradley Athletic Boosters

September 10, 2012 - 7:00 PM - Hilliard Bradley High School

Attendees: Sheryl Hatcher, Doug Beveridge, Kelly Montgomery, Phil Popovec, Lisa Miller, Lynne Stratton, Vicky Lemmermen, Mary Alpeter, Sue DuPont, Amy Kramb, Becky Rehbeck, Patti Tieman, Lisa Espenschied, Cindy Coté, Jim Grainger, Sandy Huey, Ryan Hayes, Julie Locke, Cathy Daniel, Nikki Hayes, Sherry Ewen, Jim Banaag, Angela Reffitt, Pat Miller, Cathy Rings, Angie Stafford, Maria Malik, Carrie Duckworth, Michelle East, Shelley Shomper, Scott Holland, Karen Rains, Theresa Mummert, Tammy Rondy, Nic Gaston, Frank Pharazyn, Brian Michel and Mike Wendel

Sheryl Hatcher – President:

- Welcomed new members and had them introduce themselves.
- Concessions have been very successful thus far. Any concerns regarding concessions should be brought up at the breakout session.
- Thanks to football parents for stepping up (even though they are not paid members of Boosters) and volunteering for pre-football game activities.
- Still need volunteers setting up parking between 5-5:30. Need to get parking signs out by 5:00. Also needing assistance in the parking getting visitors, buses, in the right place to park. Need parents to oversee the kids working in the various posts.
- 50/50 still need someone to sell during first and second quarters and to tear the tickets.
- Jag Wear volunteer needed. Marla would like to be able to watch the half time show only. Any parent may volunteer for these last few items.
- Next game on 09/21 is middle school night and will be a busy night.
- 50/50 drawing was worth \$410; \$100 for David Phillips Scholarship Fund was presented to Mr. Oppenheimer during half time. Nice response received; very much appreciated.
- Suggestion made to have someone inside Visitor side ticket booth to sell programs and 50/50. Need to find more buckets and aprons.
- Motion made to approve the August meeting minutes: Lisa Espenschied - 1st; Cathy Daniel - 2nd ; all approved.

Kelly Montgomery – Treasurer:

- Financials were presented.
- If you work concessions and an old sign-in sheet is being used, please be sure to write your sport down beside your name.
- Lacrosse has yet to turn in any receipts for the nets purchased for them.
- If Coaches are turning in receipts to the Trustees for amounts they have paid in order to be reimbursed out of their account, then the receipt has to be signed off by two people (either by Nic, a coach and/or a Trustee). Need to know to whom the check to be made payable? Please make sure this information is included in the request for reimbursement. We are a 501(c)(3) and must adhere to the rules and regulations by which we are governed.
- Motion made to approve August financials: Phil Popovec – 1st; Becky Rehbeck - 2nd; all approved.

Doug Beveridge – Vice President:

- Nothing to report.

Phil Popovec – Asst. Treasurer:

- Nothing to report

Lisa Miller – Secretary:

- Nothing to report.

Nic Gaston – Athletic Director:

- All teams have been competitive; football games have been in great attendance. Channel 4 News has offered to come to next home game. Memorial Staff is invited for that football game; homecoming for the final home football game.

Committee Reports:

John Krochmal/Becky Rehbeck (co-chairs) – Concessions:

- Things are settling in and Trustees are picking up events. As it gets closer to your event, you will be contacted by Becky to check status of filling all your spots.
- A discussion will be had prior to considering everyone going to get a volunteer card in order to work concessions.
- Becky will help you if you only have a certain number of parents and you need more. Becky will split the amounts for each team, etc. Let her know if you have trouble getting into the website. rrehbeck@yahoo.com.

Lynne Stratton - Membership:

- Nothing to report.

Cheryl Davis (absent-Jim Davis reporting) - Finance:

- Audit has been completed and a report will be given to the Steering Committee in two weeks. Any questions, please contact Cheryl at cjrdavis@wowway.com.

Jim Davis – Fund Raising:

- Talked about mulch sale and getting into neighborhoods earlier this next year.
- Wants to get bids earlier.
- Sheryl to send Jim her contact information for vendors.
- Suggested splitting orders between two computers for faster service on delivery day.

Marla Hlavin – Spirit/Jag Wear:

- Sold \$1,725 this past Friday night.
- Introduced a lot of new items (i.e. light-up necklaces, more kid items).
- Sold 50 new stadium seats. New batch of seats will be royal blue.
- Fleece jacket will be selling well.

- Hopefully, by next game there should be even more new items. Marla has been gathering info on what items people are looking for.
- Received and will be selling JagStrong t-shirts and wristbands.

Mary Alpeter/Jim Banaag (co-chairs) - Historian/Newsletter/Awards:

- Fall Sports need baby/senior pictures due October 1st.
- October 8th is the deadline for articles/pictures for the Winter edition of Newsletter.
- Deadline for team pictures is November 1st. This would be 25-30 action shots of your team for the DVD.
- Trustees are responsible for cutting out any and all newspaper articles for your sport.
- Please mention to parents to cut out all pictures/articles they see in area papers, give to you the Trustee and then give to Mary at any Booster meeting.

Sue DuPont/Amy Kramb (co-chairs)- Publicity & Sports:

- Nothing to report.

Melody Young and Becky Rehbeck (co-chairs) (both absent no one to report) – Website:

- Angela Reffitt will be contacting JoAnn Reynolds and will now be part of this committee.
- Anyone with fundraisers, spirit nights, updates or changes for the website, please email Melody and cc: Angela at the following email addresses: momofyoung1z@yahoo.com and angelareffitt@hotmail.com

Patti Tieman/Dawn Beveridge (co-chairs) - Improvement & Maintenance:

- Still awaiting amount of allocation for distributions from this committee; will be receiving final amount at Steering Committee in two weeks.

Lisa Espenschied - Scholarship Award:

- Nothing to report.

Maria Malik/Cindi Coté - Homecoming:

- Some things that Boosters do such as decorate lockers of Senior athletes.
- Parade consists of floats with as many athletic teams as possible.
- Still allowing candy to be thrown.
- Mentioned tailgate from the last football game presented by the Student Council.
- Still trying to think of ideas for Darby/Bradley game. Still need convertibles for the Homecoming Court.
- Checking into doing ceremony during half time.
- Jim noted that a Homecoming insert is wanted for that night. The insert needs to be received for program insertion by Thursday prior to game.

Announcements:

- In the P.O. Box, we received a Flower Factory 20% off coupon ... if anyone wants it, please pick it up on your way out.
- Kroger "The Little Clinic" – during September if you go in and ask for your Jaguar Rally towel and folks from Bradley pick up more rally towels than Davidson or Darby, they will give the school \$1,000. Pick up your rally towel!!
- My Locker – We have \$10 gift cards to hand out for anything you purchase on line.

- Kroger Rewards – If you are a new Trustee or haven't reminded your parents of Kroger Rewards, please do so. Every purchase can make your sport money.
- \$25 Average Joe's gift card giveaway tonight - winner is Becky Rehbeck. Please remember Spirit nights are offered there!
- 09/15 - Cheerleaders are having a car wash at Texas Roadhouse from 11-2.
- Football – Flyers is donating 20% for any orders placed over the phone and picked up or dine-in. Drive-thru available.
- 09/19 – Louis's Fusion Grill for Boys soccer.
- 09/24 – Average Joe's – lunch and dinner for Boys Soccer.
- 09/29 –Midwest Cross Country Invitational - 1,500 runners. Need volunteers for course marshals, parking, etc.
- 11/14 - Fall Sports Award night.
- 11/17 – PTO announcement. Bradley Cares and Shares 5K at 10:00 a.m. 100% of the proceeds go to students in crisis. \$1,400 was raised last year. It's an out-and-back course.
- 11/18 - Volley for the Kids – Proceeds will go to Patches of Light which gives money to critically ill children. It's our home game against Darby. T-shirts for sale \$7 pre-sale or \$10 at the event.

Motion to Adjourn at 8:26 PM: Julie Locke – 1st, Mary Alpeter – 2nd; all approved.

Next meeting: October 8, 2012 at 7 PM.